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DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD
TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT
DRB Project Number: 2018-004457 AGENDA ITEM NO: 2
Quivera Road

SUBJECT: Plat, Vacation

ENGINEERING COMMENTS:

Show 5-foot sidewalk on the roadway sections provided.
2. Curves on either end of the vacation at Gila and Retablo shall be adjusted on the plat.

3. Provide the Fire 1 Plan.

4. On the infrastructure list, show 5-foot sidewalk for all roadways to match new DPM
requirements.

*Please remember to send an electronic copy of all supplemental submittal documents.

Disclaimer: The comments provided are based upon the information received from the applicant. If new or
revised information is submitted, additional comments may be provided by Transportation Development.

FROM: Jeanne Wolfenbarger, P.E. DATE: January 6, 2021
Transportation Development
505-924-3991 or jwolfenbarger@cabg.gov

ACTION:

APPROVED __; DENIED __; DEFERRED __; COMMENTS PROVIDED __; WITHDRAWN __

DELEGATED: TO: (TRANS) (HYD) (WUA) (PRKS) (CE) (PLNG)

Printed: 2/21/23 Page # 1






DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD - HYDROLOGY SECTION
Renée Brissette, PE, Senior Engineer | 505-924-3995 rbrissette@cabg.gov

DRB Project Number: 2020-004457 Hearing Date: 01-06-2021
Project: Lots 22, Unit 6, Volcano Cliffs Agenda ltem No: 2
O Sketch Plat [ Minor Preliminary / O Preliminary Plat O Final Plat
Final Plat
. . O Site Plan for Bldg.
= ge;”p Sl'dewa'k = \?\;dfa’wa/'\'j . Permit O Bulk Land Plat
elerra alver/vanance O Site Plan for Subdivision
[ SIA Extension (] DPM Variance O Vacation of Public X Vgcation of Public
Easement Right of Way

ENGINEERING COMMENTS:
¢ Hydrology needs an approved Grading and Drainage Plan and/ or Drainage Report are
required prior to approval of Vacation of Public R.O.W. or any platting action.

e Hydrology sent a comment letter (D09D006) dated 12/21/20.
Hydrology recommends a month deferral.

RESOLUTION/COMMENTS:

Code Enforcement:

Water:

Transportation:

Planning:

O APPROVED DELEGATED TO: O TRANS OHYD [OWUA [OPRKS O PLNG
0 DENIED Delegated For:

SIGNED: OI.L. 0O SPSD O SPBP O FINAL PLAT
DEFERRED TO




mailto:rbrissette@cabq.gov




DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD
Code Enforcement Comments

Disclaimer: Comments provided are based upon information received from applicant/agent. If
new or revised information is submitted, additional comments may be provided by Planning staff-

Carl Garcia, Code Supervisor
Planning Department
505-924-3838 cagarcia@cabg.gov DATE: 1/6/2021

AGENDA ITEM NO: 2

DRB PROJECT NUMBER:

PR-2020-004457

SD-2020-00197 — VACATION OF RIGHT-OF- WAY
(Sketch Plat 9/30/20)

PROJECT NAME:

RIO GRANDE ENGINEERING agent(s) for BARBARA

MUELLER request(s) the aforementioned action(s) for all or a portion of: LOT 22, VOLCANO
CLIFFS UNIT 6, zoned R-A, located on QUIVIRA DR between VISTA VIEJA AVE and
RETABLO RD, containing approximately 6.0 acre(s). (D-9) {Deferred from 12/2/20, 12/9/20]

REQUEST:
1. VACATION OF RIGHT OF WAY

COMMENTS:
1. CE reviewed this project and has no objections or comments.







Emailed December 31, 2020
DRB Comments for Meeting on 1/6/2021

To: Angela Gomez, Development Review Board Secretary

City of Albuquerque
From: Nicole M. Friedt, P.E., Development Review Engineer

AMAFCA
RE: DRB COMMENTS for PR-2020-004457
Lot 22, Volcano Cliffs Unit 6 (Quivera Estates): ZAP: D-9

SD-2020-00197 Vacation e No Adverse Comments.
of Right-

of-Way






Albuquerque Bernalillo County

\ g

eae . P.O.Box 1293
Water Utility Authority Albuquerque, NM 87103
Development Review Board (DRB)
Review Comments
Utility Development Section
Reviewer: Kristopher Cadena, P.E.
Phone: 505.289.3301
DRB Project No: Date: Item No:
PR-2020-004457 01/06/20 #2
Zone Atlas Page: Legal Description: Lot(s) 22, VOLCANO CLIFFS UNIT 6
D-09 Location: QUIVIRA DR between VISTA VIEJA AVE and
RETABLO RD

Request For:
SD-2020-00197 - VACATION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY

ABCWUA Comment:

Please provide written description of how the following comments were addressed with the next
submittal.

1. No objection to the proposed vacation of public right-of-way.
2. For information only.
a. The property is outside of the Water Authority’s Adopted Service Area and will require a
Water Authority Board approved development agreement prior to approval of the
preliminary plat. The development was introduced on 12/9/20 and will be voted on in the
next meeting.
b. Serviceability Letter #200603 has been issued and will be used as an exhibit to the
development agreement.
c. An infrastructure list will be required and shall include an 8” public waterline and 8”
sanitary sewer along Quivira Dr. from Gila Rd. to Retablo Rd.

UTILITY DEVELOPMENT





d. Sanitary sewer shall also be included along Retablo Rd., from Quivira Rd. to the subject
property’s western property line.
e. Pro rata is owed and shall be paid prior to approval.
1. Water - $24,940.92
ii. Sanitary sewer - $10,642.80
iii. Total - $35,583.72
f. The submitted preliminary plat seems to have typos for “Quivira” as there are different
variations shown on the plat.

® Page 2






DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD

Planning Dept. - Major Case Comments

HEARING DATE/AGENDA ITEM 2
Project Number: PR-2020-004457

Application Number: SD-2020-00197
Project Name: Mueller vacation

Request: vacate 16 feet of right of way on Quivira Drive, leaving 48 feet of right of way

COMMENTS:
Updated comments 12-7

Confirm square footage of ROW vacation, more than 5,000 square feet will go to City Council
6-6(M)(1)(b) Vacation of Public Right-of-way— Council

Any public right-of-way that meets any of the following thresholds:

1. More than 500 square feet or the entire width of a platted alley.

2. More than 5,000 square feet or the entire width of a street, including any or all of the right-of-way.

Planning received an e-mail from a resident who was concerned about the impacts of the
vacation on future traffic flow. Mainly, that the reduced width will not allow north/south
connectivity and will cause safety issues,

Planning defers to transportation regarding the right-of-way width, if the excess right of way is
no longer needed, then the request is justified.
A replat will be required within 1 year of DRB approval or vacation will void.

Disclaimer: The comments provided are based upon the information received from the applicant/agent. If new or revised
information is submitted, additional comments may be provided by Planning.

FROM: Maggie Gould DATE: 12-7-20
Planning Department






